

Durley Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs. Anne Collins Kytes Lane
Telephone/Fax: 01489 860236 Durley
Southampton

e-mail address: durleyparishcouncil@gmail.com

The Monthly Meeting of Durley Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 14th September, 2021 at 7.30 p.m. in Durley Memorial Hall, Durley Brook Road, Durley.

If any members of the public would like to attend the Parish Council Meeting to make a representation then please e-mail or write to the Clerk before the Meeting so that social distancing procedures can be put in place.

AGENDA

SO32 2AE

- 1. Apologies for Absence:
- 2. Any Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct.
- 3. Agree Minutes of previous Meetings held on 13th July, 2021 and 10th August, 2021.
- 4. Matters arising:
 - (a) Review of table/seating at The Sawmills.
 - (b) Locating SID sign in Parsonage Lane and Durley Street proposals. Cllr Delmege to report on any progress with HCC and DC Kurn.
 - (c) WW2 commemorations in Durley. Deferred at the moment.
 - (d) Any further advice on selling of Parish Council land.
 - (e) Report on Southern Parishes Meeting (13.9.21) Cllr Delmege.
 - (f) Village Litter Picks have been purchased by the Clerk.
- 5. County Councillor's Report: CC Humby.
- 6. District Councillors' Reports: DC Miller, DC Mclean and DC Kurn.
- 7. Public Participation items by invitation of the Chairman.
- 8. Correspondence:
 - (a) Memorial tree and tree planting at The Sawmills/Recreation Ground and other locations. Woodland Trust Application for trees.
 - (b) Insurance Renewal for 2021-22 (part of 3-year term).
 - (c) Letter from Police and Crime Commissioner Donna Jones.
 - (d) Letter from WCC confirming successful prosecution for fly tipping in Durley.
 - (e) Letter of thanks from CAB for yearly donation.
 - (f) Response regarding exercising of hounds in Kytes Lane.
 - (g) Letter from Holy Cross Church thanking us for the donation towards the maintenance of the burial ground.
 - (h) Correspondence regarding TPO's on trees in Church Copse now that land has been sold.

Any other correspondence received before 14th September will be put to this Meeting.

9. School Report:

- 10. Recreation Ground Report: Cllr Watts to report. Kissing gate at entrance has been installed.
- 11. Sawmills Report: Cllr Rutherford to report on any issues
- 12. Neighbourhood Watch Report: Cllr Watts to report.
- 13. Highways Report: Cllr Rappini to report on any highways problems. Continued flooding in Stapleford Lane response from residents to letter sent by DPC.
- Financial Transactions: Financial Reports for August and September, 2021 and cheques to be agreed.
 Conclusion of External Audit completed.
- Hall: Replacement boiler installed. Progress on Hall re-opening. Car park renovations update. Bottle Banks – review use.
- 16. Updating of Durley Parish Plan. Updates on the following:
 - (a) Broadband Cllr Brenchley
 - (b) Mobile phone signal Cllr Childs
 - (c) Greening Campaign payment made for Phase 1 Cllr Rutherford/Cllr Taylor
 - (d) Flooding Risks Cllr Rappini

17. Planning:

Any planning applications or decisions received after this Agenda is printed, but received before 14th September will be put to this Meeting for a decision so that Planning deadlines can be met.

21/02325/TPO. Mrs Wood. T1 Yew – trim sides, raise to 2 meters. T2 Lime – raise to 4 meters. To allow more light to ground level and make more use of this part of the garden. Fish House, Kytes Lane, Durley.

21/00910/OUT. Reilley Developments. Outline application for the demolition of existing buildings and construction of 23 custom build plots tougher with open space, parking facility for Durley Primary School and Holy Cross Church including upgrades to Footpath No 12 and a new crossing point at School entrance to provide an off-road "park and stride" route to the School. (reserved matters of access, landscaping and layout included). Full application for Class E/F (community.commercial/business/service) building. Quob Stables, Durley Brook Road, Durley. REFUSED.

Mrs A Collins Clerk to Durley Parish Council 7th September, 2021